

Nancy A. Burnett

1015 E. Lakeshore Dr., Dalton, GA 30720 | (706) 428-4087 | nancyburnett@live.com

Objective

Attorney in practice since 1990. Extensive experience in all areas of family law including more than a decade as a law guardian for children. Excellence in client relations and legal strategy. State certified mediator. Previously admitted to practice law in the states of New York and Tennessee. Presently admitted to practice law in Georgia and before the Bankruptcy Court of the Northern District of the State of Georgia.

Education

JURIS DOCTOR

JUNE 3, 1989

ALBANY LAW SCHOOL
ALBANY, NEW YORK

BACHELOR OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

MARCH 23, 1986

GEORGIA STATE UNIVERSITY
ATLANTA, GEORGIA

MAJOR: Finance

Experience

SOLE PRACTITIONER | MAY 2005 - PRESENT

- All aspects of general practice focusing on family law (divorce, legitimation, custody, adoption, etc.) including trials, motion practice, briefs and affidavits, negotiations, client education and more.
- General counsel to multinational corporation for more than three years, negotiating and drafting contracts, advising CEO and board of directors, investigating discrepancies in inventory and accounts payable, litigation.
- Volunteered as law clerk to Judge Robert Adams, Superior Court of the State of Georgia for the County of Whitfield conducting research and drafting letters, proposed orders and briefs.
- Certified as a mediator with the Georgia Commission on Dispute Resolution

ASSOCIATE ATTORNEY | BLACKBURN AND MCCUNE | FEBRUARY 2002 - MAY 2005

- Answered questions of members of Prepaid Legal Services (now LegalShield), reviewed contracts and other documents, advised members, and negotiated with third parties.
- Appeared in court for members on traffic matters.
- Attended meeting with IRS for member.

SOLE PRACTITIONER | JULY 1990 - FEBRUARY 2002

- All aspects of general practice focusing on family law (divorce, legitimation, custody, adoption, etc.) including trials, motion practice, briefs and affidavits, negotiations, client education and more.
- Law Guardian representing children in custody, child abuse and neglect, status offenses and delinquency cases.